
 
 
 
 
 
July 29, 2011 
 
Vista Analytical Laboratory 
1140 Windfield 
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762‐ 
 
RE:  Nevada Environmental Laboratory Certification 1 Year Extension. 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Your laboratory’s 2010‐2011 Nevada scope has been extended until July 31, 2012 or until you 
receive the updated 2011‐2012 scope. 

 
This will serve as official notice to you and your clients. 
 
Be advised this letter is only valid as long as your laboratory maintains compliance with State 
of Nevada regulation NAC 445A.0552 to .067, NAC 445A.542 to .54296 and/or NAC 459.96902 
to .9699. 
 
Failure to do so will result in invalidation of any data submitted to the Nevada Department of 
Environmental Protection. 
 
If you or your clients have any questions please contact Donald LaFara at 775‐687‐9491. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Donald LaFara, Laboratory Certification Officer Date 
Program Manager, Laboratory Certification Program 
State of Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
 


